Public Document Pack

Cheshire E;s?l

Council%

Community Governance Review Member

Group
Agenda

Date:
Time:

Venue:

Tuesday, 19th January, 2010
10.30 am

West Committee Room - Municipal Buildings, Earle Street,
Crewe

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.

Part 2

items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons

indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART

1.

2.

1 — MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT

Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any personal and/or
prejudicial interests in any item on the agenda

Public Speaking Time/Open Session

In accordance with Procedure Rules Nos.11 and 35 a period of 10 minutes is allocated for
members of the public to address the meeting on any matter relevant to the work of the
meeting. Individual members of the public may speak for up to 5 minutes but the Chairman
will decide how the period of time allocated for public speaking will be apportioned where
there are a number of speakers. Members of the public are not required to give notice to use
this facility. However, as a matter of courtesy, a period of 24 hours’ notice is encouraged.

Members of the public wishing to ask a question at the meeting should provide three clear
working days’ notice, in writing, in order for an informed answer to be given.

Minutes of Previous meeting (Pages 1-4)

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 12" November 2009.

Contact: Paul Mountford, Legal and Democratic Services

Tel:
E-Mail

01270 686472
: paul.mountford@cheshireeast.gov.uk



5. Responses to the Stage 2 Consultation (Pages 5 - 90)

To consider the responses received to the Stage 2 consultation and to make a
recommendation on the final outcome of the review to the Governance and Constitution
Committee on 21% January 2010. The final decision on the outcome of the review will rest
with Council at its special meeting on 25" January 2010.

(There are no Part 2 reports)



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Community Governance Review Member
Group
held on Thursday, 12th November, 2009 at East Committee Room - Municipal
Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe, CW1 2BJ

PRESENT

Councillors D Cannon, R Cartlidge, H Davenport, A Kolker and R West

25 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

Councillor Tony Ranfield had recently resigned as Chairman of the Governance
and Constitution Committee and Crewe Community Governance Review Member
Group (referred to herein as the Sub Committee). He had been replaced on both
bodies by Councillor Harold Davenport, who had been appointed Chairman of the
Governance and Constitution Committee. Accordingly, Members were invited to
nominate a Chairman for the Sub Committee.

RESOLVED: That Councillor Harold Davenport be elected Chairman of the Sub
Committee.

26 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
No apologies for absence had been received on this occasion.
27 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Cannon declared a personal interest in the proceedings by virtue of his
position as a Crewe Charter Trustee and; in making his declaration he gave the
following point of explanation. Although the standing of the Charter Trustees
would come to an end should new governance arrangements be approved for
Crewe; until such time the Trustees would continue in their role. Whilst both
scenarios affected him personally, he did not consider that this justified declaring
a prejudicial interest.

Councillor Cartlidge declared a personal interest in the proceedings by virtue of
his position as a Crewe Charter Trustee on the same grounds as stated by
Councillor Cannon.

28 PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME/OPEN SESSION

In accordance with Procedure Rules No. 11 and 35, a total period of 10 minutes
was allocated for members of the public to address the Sub Committee on any
matter relevant to its work.



29

30

Page 2

Mr Steve Hogben, who had been present at the Sub Committee’s meeting on 5"
October 2009 spoke to the meeting, stated that comments he had made
concerning his interest in the outcome of the consultation process had been
omitted from the Minutes.

MINUTES

Subject to the addition of Mr Hogben in the list of speakers at the meeting -

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the meeting held on 5 October 2009 be
approved as a correct record.

STAGE 2 CONSULTATION

At its meeting on 15" October 2009, Council had considered the results of the
first stage of the consultation process and had resolved to “accept the vote from
the people of Crewe and to reject the notion of a town council for Crewe at the
current time*,

Cheshire East Council was now required to i) publish the decision as the
Council’s draft recommendation for the outcome of the review; and ii) take steps
to ensure that all interested parties were informed. The Sub Committee was
invited to approve the content of three documents; a consultation paper
publicising the Council’s decision; a press release inviting the public to participate
in Stage 2 consultation process and a public notice describing the position to
date; all of which would, as appropriate, be placed on deposit at Council
information points, sent to consultees and made available on the Council's
website.

Stage 2 consultation was originally due to commence in October 2009 but, as the
documents would need to be ‘signed off by the Sub Committee prior to
publication, the timeframe had been revised and would now run between
November 2009 - January 2010. As the Boundary Committee’s consultation
period was due to conclude before Council met to consider its decision on 25
February 2010, the Sub Committee was advised that there may be a need to hold
meetings of the Sub Committee, Governance and Constitution Committee and
Council earlier than scheduled.

Comment was made that some organisations had indicated that they had not
received any communication from the Council as part of Stage 1 consultation.
Members were invited to speak to officers outside of the meeting to update the
distribution list for Stage 2 of the consultation.

30.1 Draft Recommendation Consultation Document

The outcome of the first consultation period was set out on page 7 of the agenda.
A Member proposed that the number of individuals who had abstained from
responding to question 1 but had answered question 2 should be included in the
document, which was supported.



Page 3

Having been moved and seconded, the amendment was then put to the vote.
Two voted for the motion, three voted against the motion and there were no
abstentions. Accordingly, the amendment to the motion was lost.

The Chairman then moved that the draft recommendation as printed on the
agenda be approved. Having been moved and seconded, the motion was put to
the vote. Three voted for the motion, two voted against the motion and there
were no abstentions. Accordingly, the motion was carried.

RESOLVED: That the content of the draft Recommendation Consultation
Document arising from the first phase of consultation be approved as printed on
the agenda.

(Note: Councillors Cannon and Cartlidge voted against the motion which has
been recorded in accordance with Procedure Rule 31.4)

30.2 Draft Press Release

The Sub Committee was invited to approve a draft press release, subject to the
substitution of the quotation in the body of the text from Councillor Davenport in
place of Councillor Kolker.

RESOLVED: That subject to the substitution of quotations as described above,
the draft press release as set out in the agenda be approved.

30.3 Public Notice

Members were advised of two typographical errors within the public notice which
required correction prior to publication i.e.

Third paragraph second line. The sentence beginning “A public meeting was..” to
be replaced by “Public meetings were...”

Fourth Paragraph, second line. The word ‘of to be replaced by ‘from’.

To ensure that maximum publicity was given to the Stage 2 Consultation, a
request was made for the notice to be included in the next issue of Cheshire East
News, publication dates permitting.

RESOLVED: That subject to the amendments listed above, the public notice be
approved.

30.4 Boundary Committee
To ensure that the Boundary Committee was advised of the position in respect of
Crewe Community Governance Review, it was proposed that a copy of the

consultation document be sent to it.

RESOLVED: That Cheshire East Council write to the Boundary Committee,
enclosing a copy of the consultation document.



31

32

Page 4

UPDATED PROJECT PLAN

The Project Plan submitted to the Sub Committee for consideration assumed that
Stage 2 consultation would run between 30 November 2009 to 8 January 2010;
with responses reported to Governance and Constitution Committee on 28
January 2010, its recommendations being considered by Council on 25 February
2010.

This timeline currently fell outside the Boundary Committee’s next public
consultation period in respect of the Cheshire East Electoral Review (which was
due to end on 31 January 2010), and Members were advised that a special
meeting of Council could be required before the end of January to agree the
authority’s response to the Boundary Committee. In this case, the special
Council meeting could also be used to consider the outcome of the Crewe
Community Governance Review. Therefore it was possible that meetings of the
Sub Committee, Governance and Constitution and full Council would need to be
held in the week commencing 25 January 2010.

At this point in the meeting, a Member referred to a telephone canvass which had
been undertaken by a third party during Stage 1 Consultation. He suggested that
Cheshire East Council should carry out a similar survey as part of Stage 2 but
this was not deemed appropriate at this stage in the process. However, in
response to questions raised, it was confirmed that there would be no objection
to a third party commissioning a survey, provided the responses obtained could
be submitted to the Council for consideration within the agreed timeframe for the
review.

The Sub Committee was invited to note the changes proposed which were set
out in the revised project plan.

RESOLVED: That the revised project plan be noted.
DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Members were advised that the date of the next meeting would be dependent on
the need to meet the deadlines set by the Boundary Committee and would,
therefore, be communicated to the Sub Committee in due course

The meeting commenced at 3.00 pm and concluded at 3.50 pm

Councillor Harold Davenport



Page 5 Agenda Item 5

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Community Governance Review Member Group

Date of Meeting: 19™ January 2010
Report of: Borough Solicitor
Subject/Title: Crewe Community Governance Review

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 This report provides the background in relation to the Crewe Community
Governance Review under the provisions of the Local Government and Public
Involvement in Health Act 2007, following receipt of a valid petition from
electors in Crewe on 30" March 2009. The report provides details of the
outcome of stage two of the public consultation on the Council’s draft
recommendation for the review, as made by the Council on 15™ October 2009.

2.0 Recommendation

2.1 To consider the responses from the Stage 2 consultation and to recommend to
the Governance and Constitution Committee on 21 January 2010 that it make
an appropriate recommendation to Council, having regard to the results of
consultation on the draft proposal formulated by Council on 15" October 2009.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 The second stage of Consultation for the Crewe Community Governance
review took place from 30 November 2009 to 8 January 2010 and following this
meeting the results will be considered by the Governance and Constitution
Committee on 21% January 2010. The recommendation of the Governance and
Constitution Committee for the final outcome of the Review will then be
reported to the Special Council meeting for approval on 25 January 2010.

4.0 Wards Affected

4.1  All the Wards in the unparished areas of Crewe
5.0 Local Ward Members

5.1 As above

6.0 Policy Implications including - Climate change

- Health
6.1 None



7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

11.0

111

11.2

Page 6

Financial Implications for Transition Costs (Authorised by the Borough
Treasurer)

A bid has been made to the Borough Treasurer for transitional funding to meet
the costs of the conduct of the review.

Financial Implications 2009/10 and beyond (Authorised by the Borough
Treasurer)

In the event that a Town Council was established there would be costs
associated with the administration of elections which would fall to the Council
when these were held at the same time as elections for Cheshire East
Councillors. The cost of any by-elections would be met by the Town Council.

Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

With effect from April 2008 the power to take decisions about matters such as
the creation of parishes and their electoral arrangements was devolved from
the Secretary of State and the Electoral Commission under the Local
Government and Rating Act 1997 to local authorities under Chapter 3 of the
Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007.

Risk Management

The Council has followed the Guidance on Community Governance Reviews
published by the Electoral Commission and the Department of Communities
and Local Government. There are no other risk management issues.

Background

The Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007
permits the Council to undertake a community governance review of
the whole or part of the Borough Council area.

The Review

Cheshire East Council in accordance with Section 83(2) of the Act has
undertaken a community governance review following receipt of a valid
petition on 30 March 2009 which called for a community governance
review and identified three recommendations arising from a Review:

1) That a new parish be constituted under section 87 of the
Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act
2007.

2) That the new parish should have a Council to be known as
Crewe Town Council.

3) That the area to which the review is to relate is the whole of

the Electoral wards of Coppenhall, Delamere, Grosvenor,
Maw Green, St Johns, Valley and Waldron; and those parts of
the following Electoral wards which do not already fall into an



11.3

Page 7

existing parish: Alexandra, Leighton, St Barnabas, Wistaston
Green.

In conducting the Review, the Council has responded to the proposal
contained in the petition, but in accordance with the guidance, has also
considered other viable options for other forms of community
governance including Area committees, Neighbourhood Management,
Tenant Management organisations, Area/ Community forums,
Residents and Tenants Associations, Community Associations and
whether people would prefer four Parish councils to be created.

An explanatory leaflet about the community governance review was
prepared and used as a basis for the first phase of consultation which
ran from 1 - 30 September 2009.

This community governance review has provided the Council with an
opportunity to examine and review existing community governance
arrangements and to consider whether or not new arrangements were
required to best meet the needs of local people.

The first stage of consultation sought views from all electors by way of
a voting paper delivered to each elector with an explanatory leaflet. A
questionnaire and similar explanatory leaflet about the review was sent
to various stakeholders including local public and voluntary
organisations, schools, health bodies and resident and community
groups. Two public meetings were held on 1 September 2009. The
website was also used to allow people to record their views online.

Consideration was given to the comments and representations
received from the first phase of consultation and on the basis of those
representations the Council’s draft recommendation was published on
30™ November 2009.

Criteria and aim of the Review

Section 93 of the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health
Act 2007 requires councils to ensure that community governance in the
area under review will be reflective of the identities and interests of the
community in that area and is effective and convenient. In considering
this criteria the Council is required to take account of a number of
influential factors including the impact of community governance
arrangements on community cohesion.

The Guidance on community governance reviews published by the
Department of Communities and Local Government in April 2008 sets
out in detail the factors for consideration to help inform the Council’s
judgement against the statutory criteria.



Page 8

11.4 Previously Unparished Areas

The Council is required by law to consider other forms of community
governance as alternatives or as stages towards establishing parish
councils. The Council has noted the existing arrangements in place in
the area for community representation and community engagement,
including the Crewe Local Area Partnership, Neighbourhood
Management, Tenant Management organisations, Area/ Community
forums, Residents and Tenants Associations and Community
Associations and the extent to which they are already creating
opportunities for engagement, empowerment and co-ordination in local
communities. The Crewe Local Area Partnership was formed following
the creation of the new Cheshire East Council on 1 April 2009 and
these arrangements are still in their infancy and continually developing;
further time being required to see these arrangements develop to their
full potential.

11.5 Consultation
The Council, in reaching its draft recommendation in this review on 15™
October 2009, took into account of the representations received from
the Stage 1 of consultation, having regard to the criteria in the Local
Government and Public Improvement in Health Act 2007.

11.6 Result of Stage 1 consultation with electors

Just under 35,000 voting papers were issued and 8056 were returned
(23%). Electors were invited to respond to two questions on the voting
paper and the results were as follows:-

Question 1

1. | want a parish council for my area

2. | want no change to the current arrangements (no parish council)

Question 2: You can still vote for your preference even if you have voted
above for no change

A. A single Town Council for the whole of the unparished area of Crewe

B. Four parish councils for the unparished area of Crewe

In relation to Question 1 — the results were:

3655 electors indicated that they wanted a parish council.
4059 electors indicated that they wanted no change to the current
arrangements (no parish council).

In relation to Question 2 — the results were:

5617 electors expressed a view for a single town council for the whole of the
unparished area of Crewe




Page 9

1475 electors expressed a view for four parish councils for the unparished

area of Crewe.

11.7 Submissions received to Stage 1 consultation

The Council received 41 representations in total. These comprised:

Form of Representation

Number
received

Views expressed

Questionnaires
Returned

20

17 preferred a single town council
2 preferred more than one local council

1 preferred area/ community/
neighbourhood forums with real powers

Letters/ emails

21

11 were in favour of a single town
council

4 expressed no clear view (1 felt that
the form was poorly written)

4 supported no change ( 1 felt that the
voting paper was ambiguous and bias
towards setting up a Town or Parish
Council)

1 was in favour of 4 parish councils

1 was in favour of local representation,
but no view expressed as to whether 1
single town council or 4

Parish councils should be created.

Form of Representation

Number
received

Views expressed

Charter Trustees (where
not included in results
above)

6

3 supported a Single Town Council
1 supported no change

1 supported the outcome of the
consultation exercise

1 supported whatever the people of
Crewe wanted

11.8 Stage 2 consultation

The Second Stage of Consultation ran from 30" November 2009 to 8 January
2010 and sought views on the Council’s draft recommendation “To accept the
vote from the people of Crewe and to reject the notion of a town council for

Crewe at this time.” Representations were invited from all interested persons,




Page 10

organisations, stakeholders and the public. Interested parties were
encouraged to submit their views, together with any relevant supporting
evidence, in writing, by email or via a feedback form on the Council’s website.

11.9 Summary of Submissions received to Stage 2 consultation

Those who agree with the Council’s Draft Recommendation “To accept
the vote from the people of Crewe and to reject the notion of a town
council for Crewe at this time”

Councillors 5 (+ 1 spouse)
Individuals 8
Total 14

Those who disagree with the Council’s Draft Recommendation “To
accept the vote from the people of Crewe and to reject the notion of a
town council for Crewe at this time”

Councillors 8
Individuals 25
Organisations 13
Total 46
Those who have made other representations
Edward Timpson MP 1
Northern Pensioners Association 1

Copies of all responses received to the Second Stage of consultation are
attached as an Appendix to this report.

11.10 Key Issues

In making its final decision on the outcome of the Community Governance
Review for Crewe, the Council must take into account representations
received. The Council is also required to have regard to the need to ensure
that community governance within the area reflects the identities and interests
of the community and is effective and convenient.

As soon as practical after the Council has decided to what extent it will give
effect to the recommendation made in the review, it must publish the decision
and the reasons for making that decision. The Council must also take steps to
ensure that people who are interested in the review are informed.

12.0 Overview of Year One and Term One Issues

12.1 Should the decision be taken to establish a Town Council for Crewe, electoral
arrangements would need be put in place and a formal Order made to give
effect to the new arrangements which would then enable elections to take place

in May 2011.



Page 11

13.0 Background Documents

The background papers relating to this report are listed below and can be
inspected by contacting the report writer:

Name: Lindsey Parton

Designation: Elections and Registration Team Manager
Tel No: 01270 686477

Email: lindsey.parton@cheshireeast.gov.uk

- Guidance on Community Governance Reviews published by the Electoral
Commission and the DCLG

- Explanatory Leaflet and Notice of Publication for the first stage of
consultation

- Notice of Publication of Draft Recommendations arising from the first stage
of consultation

Appendices

Representations received from the Stage 2 consultation ending on 8 January
2010.



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13

CREWE COMMUNITY
GOVERNANCE REVIEW

RESPONSES TO STAGE 2
CONSULTATION

REPRESENTATIONS FROM
COUNCILLORS IN SUPPORT OF
THE COUNCIL’S DRAFT
RECOMMENDATION



Page 14

Cheshire Easf M

Council?
208 M/QZAAS'M//(,;// <7
| CTLE
To sIinvdsET o ra e
Lot e gions  TEARy APPNAGEE ot
Qrvr7e
(Govenn e T2 T2,
/7

QW 424-/4; e [ WO C AR AGL
) %/%m Lo el S

fot W///
M Z//L//KZM{//)W

Oter Ao %aw/ /2 WW// S gees /Q/rﬁm
%ﬂ Go Lol e S S{W Tz
/ZM/M7 /
ot e TS

\ \I(O (/ ‘«

All other enquiries 0300 1235500 www.cheshireeast.gov.ulk



Pag\ed%') R Page 1 of 1

!

%

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

From: BEBBINGTON, Derek (Councillor) \
nt: 29 November 2009 16:25 . 1
b

x

Se

To:

21/1

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW “

1

I would like formally to submit my response to “the second stage of the governance review of
Crewe. S ‘ ‘ |

My belief is that the people of Crewe, would be best ‘,‘Served by having no change in the current
arrangement and the keeping of the Créwe Charter Trustee's.

It is also my belief that the people have voted for no é:hange and that Cheshire East council
should respect that vote. o '

1| |
Yours o “ :
| |
Derek Bebbington |
| |

Crewe North Ward o |
Cheshire East Council o
Crewe Charter Trustee i |
Tel: 01270 522902 ‘ P
Email: cllr.derek.bebbington@cheshireeast.gov.uk | |

Clir Derek Bebbington i 1 \ |
1%
|
|

2/2009



FW: Re Town Council for Crewe Page 1 of 1
Page 16

FW: Re Town Council for Crewe

REED, Brian

Sent: 07 January 2010 08:34
To:  Parton, Lindsey

Brian Reed

Democratic Services Manager

Cheshire East Council

Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ
Tel: 01270 686670

Fax: 01270 529891

email: brian.reed@cheshireeast.gov.uk

----- Original Message--—--

From: DYKES, Brian (Councillor)
Sent: 06 January 2010 17:42

To: REED, Brian

Subject: Re Town Council for Crewe

Good Evening Brian

Will you please Note that | am NOT in favour of A Town Council for Crewe and support the wishes of the
residents.

Regards
Brian
Clir Brian Dykes

Cheshire East Council

https://www.outlook?2. macclesfield.gov.uk/owa/?ae=ltem&t=IPM. Note&id=RgAA... 07/01/2010



FW: Crewe Governance Review Page 1 of 1

Page 17

FW: Crewe Governance Review

REED, Brian

Sent: (7 January 2010 08:28
To:  Parton, Lindsey

Brian Reed

Democratic Services Manager

Cheshire East Council

Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW 111HZ
Tel: 01270 686670

Fax: 01270 529891

email: brian.reed@cheshireeast.gov.uk

----- Original Message-—---

From: JONES, John (Councillor)
Sent: 07 January 2010 07:41

To: REED, Brian

Subject: Crewe Governance Review

Mr B Reed
I would like to place on record my support for the demaocratic decision by the people of Crewe to
maintain the Charter Trustees' and not to have a Crewe Town Council.

John Jones Clir Crewe North, Cheshire East Council.

https://www.outlook2.macclesfield.gov.uk/owa/'?ae=ltem&t=IPM.Note&id=RgAA... 07/01/2010



Page 18

From: SILVESTER, Brian (Councillor)

.Sent: 06 January 2010 15:58

To: REED, Brian

Cc: FITZGERALD, Wesley (Councillor)

Subject: Crewe Governance Review Further Consultation

Brian,

There was a ballot last year of Crewe residents and a majority voted not to have a town council. The
Cheshire East Council then resolved to accept the views of the Crewe people that there should not be a Town
Council. I think that the Cheshire East Council was right to accept the views of Crewe residents that there should
not be a town council at the present time.

With best wishes,

Brian Silvester

https://www.outlook2.macclesfield.gov.uk/owa/?ae=Iltem&t=IPM.Note&id=RgAA... 07/01/2010



Page 19

CREWE COMMUNITY
GOVERNANCE REVIEW

RESPONSES TO STAGE 2
CONSULTATION

REPRESENTATIONS FROM
INDIVIDUALS IN SUPPORT OF
THE COUNCIL’S DRAFT
RECOMMENDATION



Page 20 |
o

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW o !

) L 1

From: info@cheshireeast.gov.uk L o
Sent: 03 December 2009 12:40 P
To: - COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW; ARGENT, Katherine

Subject: crewe_community_governance_review_2009 - form submission
1 ! L ‘

Email Result For Form

Name : Philip Broadhurst

'
Ho

Address : 37 Hazel Grove, Crewe A !

&
i
Ll |
‘ ' i
i
Your Feedback : Although not in favour of theloriéinal concept of the 'Cheshire East
Council' as dictated by the Government of the day, we are where we are and all areas
are-adequately represented on the 'new council'i To introduce another layer of
governance is, I feel, futile and unnecessary. We have the 'Charter Trustees' to
protect our heritage and perform the ceremonial ahd who are more than adequate to make
representations to the full Cheshire East council in their capacity as councillors for
the Town. z 11
o ‘ |
\} !

| ‘

I



Page 21

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

From: info@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Sent: 15 December 2009 14:10

To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW; ARGENT, Katherine
Subject: crewe_community_governance_review_2009 - form submission

Email Result For Form
Name : Bob Squirrell

Address : 31, Whirlow Road, Crewe, CW2 68R

Your Feedback : To me the questions were clear and the result is also clear, that a
majority of those that voted want no change.

Tt is being said that the questions were not clear. The only possible confusion would
be if people did not understand in question 1 that it meant parish council OR town
council.

The low response also suggests that there is not much enthusiasm for any change.



N
! i~ | i
| Page 22 | Page 1of 1 |
P i
i l
‘; " CONMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW ;
I | . :
From: Clive Lane [clive_Iane_cgs@hotmail.com] ‘ E ‘ 5 :
Sent: 09 December 2009 14:36 S | B
' To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW ‘ ‘ ‘
. | | }
] | |
| N |
5 With regard to the proposed draft recommendatiqul of Cheshire East Council'
'to accept the vote from the people of Crewe to reject the notion of“a
§ Town Council for Crewe at this time' may I say I find!it/both insulting and
patronising for those in favour of a Town Council to sﬂugjgest that Crewe
people rejected the notion of a Town Council for Crevye‘ because they did
; not fully understand a perfectly worded, simple question - do you want a
| Town Council for Crewe of not. 7 | i
i ‘ .
1 Vv | |
‘ Crewe people new EXACTLY what they were‘votinq for.| They were 1 ‘
voting against another unnecessary layer of“beau‘qra y |and expence, and a rejection
of a return of Peter Kent and his labour cronies who\ over the years ‘ ;
have inflicted so much damage on this once great ;tO\j(vn. |
Stick to the result. It was clear enough. No Town Council for Crewe. ‘
» C. Lane ‘ - | ‘ 1 | l
0 ! |
I | |
! il
} d \\ y
] i
| , ] X
? Use Hotmail to send and receive mail from your diffe‘reht email accounts. Find out how. |
i , : ‘ H ;
! |
o
| ) ‘ |
I |
N | |
SN s
i b 1 |
H \ i
o |
C L |
& O :
1
| n \ |
1 i ! i :
| |
| ‘
1 |
f 1 | 1
| o,
L | . |
21/12/2009 N 1 , 5




FW: Crewe Town Council Page 1 of 1
Page 23 °

W= Crewe Town Council

REED, Brian

Sent: 07 January 2010 12:27
To:  Parton, Lindsey

Brian Reed

Democratic Services Manager

Cheshire East Council

Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW 11 1HZ
Tel: 01270 686670

Fax: 01270 529891

email: brian.reed@cheshireeast.gov.uk

----- Original Message-—---

From: joanduffy0O6@aol.com [maitto:joanduffy06@aol.com]
Sent: 07 January 2010 12:06

To: REED, Brian

Subject: Crewe Town Council

Sir. | agree the people of Crewe have spoken and therefore there should not be a Crewe Town Council

Regards Joan Duffy.

https://www.outlook2.macclesfield.gov.uklowa/?ae=ltem&t=lPM.Note&id=RgAA... 07/01/2010



FW: Crewe Town Council Page 1 of 1
Page 24

FW: Crewe Town Council

REED, Brian

Sent: 07 January 2010 15:44
To:  Parton, Lindsey

Brian Reed

Democratic Services Manager

Cheshire East Council

Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ
Tel: 01270 686670

Fax: 01270 529891

email: brian.reed@cheshireeast.gov.uk

----- Original Message-----

From: Cath [mailto:cathtuppence60@btinternet.com]
Sent: 07 January 2010 15:03

To: REED, Brian

Subject: Fw: Crewe Town Council

—--- Original Message —--

To: brian.reeq@gheshireestggy.,u}g

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 6:00 PM
Subject: Crewe Town Counsil

Please note that as a Crewe resident | feel that it is most important and correct that Cheshire East Council
respects the views of Crewe residents that there should not be a town council at the present time.

https://www.outlookZ.macclesfield.gov.uk/owa/?ae=|tem&t=IPM.Note&id=RgAA... 07/01/2010



Parton, Lindsey Paqe 25

From: . REED, Brian

Sent: 08 January 2010 10:53

To: Parton, Lindsey

Subject: , FW: Crewe Governance Review

Brian Reed

Democratic Services Manager

Cheshire East Council

Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW1ll 1HZ
Tel: 01270 686670

Fax: 01270 529891

email: brian.reedecheshireeast.gov.uk

————— Original Message-----

From: SILVESTER, Brian (Councillior)
Sent: 07 January 2010 18:35

To: REED, Brian

Ce: ‘'ian.hughesl@homecall.co.uk!’
Subject: FW: Crewe Governance Review

Brian,
Ian Hughes has asked me to pass the e-mail below onto you as part of the Crewe
Governance Review.

With best wishes,

Brian Silvester

————— Original Message-----

From: Ian Hughes [mailto:ian.hughesl@homecall.co.uk]
Sent: 07 January 2010 16:10 )

To: SILVESTER, Brian (Councillor)

Subject: RE: Crewe Governance Review

Dear Brian

I have to support the views of Crewe People that there should not be a
Crewe Town Council. The reorganisation of the Local Authority and the
creation of two Unitary Councils in Cheshire should have brought economies
of scale to the Council Tax Payers of Cheshire. It ig time to gquestion the
value that the Nantwich Town Council brings to its residents and whether the
potential limited benefits represents value for money from the Council Tax
Payers.

T would welcome feedback on what savings have been made and whether the
Council Tax Payers of Cheshire East are going to see a reduction in their
Council Tax Bills in the coming Tax year.

Tt is time that the Management of Local Authorities was more accountable to
voters.

As a separate issue the gritting of the roads particularly the minor roads
seems to have been very poor. I wonder just how many admissions have been
made into local Accident and Emergency Hospitals due to the lack of
gritting.

Yet again it appears to be a lack of joined up planning in dealing with the
conditions created by this winter weather.

The voters want to see value for money from their taxes.

¢

Tan

Ian Hughes



Page 26 Page 1 of 1

Parton, Lindsey

From: REED, Brian

Sent: 08 January 2010 12:32
To: Parton, Lindsey
Subject: FW:

Brian Reed
Democratic Services Manager

Cheshire East Council

Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ
Tel: 01270 686670 A

Fax: 01270 529891

email: brian.reed@cheshireeast.gov.uk

----- Original Message-----

From: beverleyshenton@aol.com [mailto:beverleyshenton@aol.com]
Sent: 08 January 2010 03:40

To: REED, Brian

Subject:

At the ballot last year of Crewe residents the majority voted not to have a Town Council.
Cheshire East accepted this view and | think they were right to accept the views of the residents that there
should not be a Town Council at present.

Regards.
Kirk and Beverley Shenton

08/01/2010



Page 27

CREWE COMMUNITY
GOVERNANCE REVIEW

RESPONSES TO STAGE 2
CONSULTATION

REPRESENTATIONS FROM
COUNCILLORS AGAINST THE
COUNCIL’S DRAFT
RECOMMENDATION



* COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

‘We must press ahead with a single Town Council fof C;re\?ve. |

SR , -
Page 28 : Page 1 of 2

! |
i !

From: ‘Parton, Lindsey [|indsey.parton@chve’sh.ireea:s]‘t;.gov.uk]
Sent: 01 December 2009 11:06 N
.To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW | ' ] |
' Cc: - BASON, Ralph ' L

- Subject: FW: Crewe Community Governance Review ~| St?g‘le 2 consultation

SERI
i
From: Roland Domleo [mailto:domleor@btihtefnef.comj! % ‘ ; o
Sent: 30 November 2009 21:05 SRR
To: HAWTHORNTHWAITE, Gaynor ‘ l

Subject: Re: Crewe Community Governance Review - Stégé chonsultation

'30th November 2009 | | o

1 |
I do wish to make a representation. -~ ¥ % ‘ ' |
‘ , \ | I . o | | : ,
a) I believe that the people of Crewe were misin‘forrhfed ‘b / those that claimed a Town Council "could
" cost £9 million over four years. That is patently not truel Had they not been so misinformed then

they may have voted differently. , R

P
i

'b) Part of the "People and Places" bid which led to the forhlation ofCheshire East is based on the

premise of devolving service delivery down to the IQWe‘st evel practical, which is in effect Town and

Parish Councils. That means we need to be fully paxiisheld. owever we face the prospect of all of

Cheshire East being parished with the exception'of drg:w . e : ' »
Sl | S T

We cannot have local Town and Parish Councils paying for and providing services in their local

areas whilst those services in Crewe are paid for by 2}11 the tax payers in Cheshire Bast.

(

| : ~ |
Best Regards o |

.',1 \ o

Roland Domleo SR

Cllr. Roland M. Domleo, Congle_ton Town West Wéfd, :Cbeshire East Council, Cabinet Member For
Adult Services, 9 Kirkstone Court, Congleton. CW12 4.:[ W tel 01260 278745. Mobile 07710 126406
e= mail roljcmd.domleo@cheshireleast.gov.uk i |

!
I




Page Qé Page 1 of 1

' COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW ; t

Sent: 26 November 2009 15:59 ! T
To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW b 1

Subject: A Council for Crewe , .

|
From: Clir Howard Murray [howard.murray@ntlworld.co?m

| strongly believe that Crewe deserves a Town Council: . |
e It will increase the numbers of Clirs available to repreéent the views of the local people - better
democratic accountability and greater community :ijnquv 2ment; |
e It will ensure a better political balance; : S ‘

e It will ensure that services that should be delivered Ioéall:y will be delivered Iobally and in a more cost

effective manner, S
4 ‘ Co
To not give Crewe a Council will seriously disadvantage its residents in terms of representation and ensuring
that they get the services that they deserve. The cost per household is tiny compared to the benefit of better
service delivery and Clir representation. S
hm ‘ ‘ 1 ]

S l !
t ; i 1 .

Clir Howard Murray SN |
Representing: ‘
Poynton Ward - Cheshire East Council;
Central Ward - Poynton Town Council.
(T) +44 (0)1625 878367

(M) +44 (0)77 3971 6111
howard.murray@cheshireeast.gov.uk

21/12/2009



Page 30

| \
| i |
' COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW
‘ : f
From: MORAN, Arthur (Councillor) ‘ ‘
Sent: 02 December 2009 14:14 ' ‘ |
i To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REV}E\{V |
Subject: , Crewe Town Council | “
i . | |
; As a Nantwich Town Councillor for 23 years | belleve that Town and Parish Councils are a very important ‘
. level of Local Government and have a vital role to playin the Tew t\Lo tlre system i
| since Cheshire East was formed. |
‘ | therefore support the formation of a Town Councn fort Crewe a Town wnth a very important industrial history
. and it is vital that Crewe as a voice and local representation at thls Ievel
Regards .
Councillor Arthur Moran. g
Cheshire East i
& Nantwich o
i ol
o
i I
ol
| R
o
| |
z P
i o i
.
i \I !
| N
| &
| .
| .y |
| N f
| . |
| AR |
| I ;
R
; i |
‘ b
| 1 i |
o !
o
i |
|
|
| |
.
1 4
. |
B
o,
S




Page 31

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

From: info@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Sent: 08 December 2009 20:40

To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW; ARGENT, Katherine
Subject: crewe__community_governance_review_2009 - form submission

Email Result For Form :
Name : Cllr Terry Beard

Address : 1 Tollemache Drive Crewe

Your Feedback : I do not agree with the councils draft resolution because I do not
believe that the people of Crewe did reject the notion of a town council.As
representative of unparished areas of Crewe I am being constantly asked when will a
town council come into effect,its widely believed that the vote was flawed and a
straight vote of yes or no vote is required and it would be overwhelming for a town
council for Crewe.



‘Page 32

Page 1 of 1

| oo
| {
!

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW -

" From: CONQUEST, Steve (Councillor)
+ Sent: 03 January 2010 17:21

. To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

1
|

o
Lo

N

. Subject: Crewe Community Governance Review - stage 'I‘Lw‘ Consultation:

Dear Sir/Madam ‘ ! ‘u

T

[
|
t

‘| have been asked to provide a contribution to thetsecond stage of the Consulitation

process in my capacity as Charter Trustee.

l

?At October's Full council meetlng I exp|a|ned the reasons why the Council’s draft

recommendation to reject the notion of a Town: ¢ouncil is based upon a fundamentally
flawed public consultation. The details will be reuord d in the minutes ofrthe meetlng at
which | proposed an amendment to the draft recom endatlon |

| still hold firmly to this view and believe that the majdmty of Crewe residents are in favour
of a Town council.'A single Town council represents an opportumty to have a single,

current economic cycle.

Should the draft recommendation be‘apprO\}ed then

o ‘democratically elected body to represent the pe?ple of Crewe and in doing so provide the
~unity of purpose to help drive the regeneration of C,rewe forward at a critical time within the

, t |

|
beheve that Cheshire East councul will

have missed a real opportunity to respond posit ver to the challenges that Crewe faces
and the contrlbutlon that a Town council could h‘ave made towards this.

o ‘Yours sincerely,

Councillor Steve Conquest

04/01/2010

t\:
[




04/01/2010

Page 1 of 1

- , ‘ | e
B N \ : i
‘i 7 COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW 1 ‘ l
. —
[l " From: FLUDE, Dorothy (Councillor) \\ | |
§ Sent: 04 January 2010 09:10 | \ \ o |
| To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW I .
' ~ Subject: Crewe Town Council E “ i
H | ‘2 l
{'am in full support of a single town council for the uﬁ parlshed part of Crewe Town
‘Dorothy Flude - ‘ L
Labour Group Leader Cheshire East N i

e
L *
0 ‘
I
NN |
.



Page 34

Response to the Crewe Governance Review: Date 6™ of January 2010.

| would like respond to this review not only because | am an elected
representative for Crewe West Ward but for the whole of Cheshire East
Borough Council Area and feel its important to enhance local representation
and democracy and in that regard feel that large areas in this borough which
because of Local Government Reorganisation are without this means of
Governance which | believe to be a fundamental right to have Town Council.
We must as a principal council ensure that a fair means of addressing that
issue of democratic disadvantage in areas like Macclesfield, Wilmslow.
Handforth and Crewe which have no local Town Council but elsewhere in the
Borough the area is dominated by Town and Parish Councils:

Alsager, Bollington. Congleton, Knutsford, Middlewich, Nantwich, Poynton,
Sandbach.

Acton,Edleston & Henhull, Adlington, Agden, Alderley Edge, Alpraham, Arclid,
Ashley, Aston-by-Budworth, Audlem, Barthomley, Betchton, Bickerton &
Egerton, Bosley, Bradwall, Brereton, Brindley & Faddiley, Buerton, Bulkeley &
Ridley,

Bunbury, Burland, Calveley, Chelford, Cholmondeley & Chorley,
Cholmondeston & Wettenhall. Chorley, Church Lawton, Church Minshull,
Cranage, Crewe Green, Disley, Dodcott-cum-Wilkesley, Doddington &
District, Eaton, Gawsworth, Goostrey, Great Warford, Hankelow,
Haslington,Hassall, Hatherton & Walgherton, Haughton, Henbury, Higher
Hurdsfield,

High Legh, Holmes Chapel, Hough & Chorlton,

Hulme Walfield & Somerford Booths, Kettleshuime,Little Bollington, Little
Warford, Lower Withington, Lyme Handley, Macclesfield Forest &
Wildboarclough,Marbury & District, Marton, Mere, Millington,

Minshull Vernon & District, Mobberley, Moston, Mottram St Andrew,

Nether Alderiey, Newbold Astbury-cum-Moreton, Newhall, North Rode,
Odd Rode, Ollerton & Marthall, Over Alderley, Peckforton Peover Inferior,
Peover Superior, Pickmere, Plumley with Toft & Bexton, Pott
Shrigley,Prestbury,

Rainow, Rope, Rostherne, Shavington-cum Gresty, Siddington, Smaliwood,
Snelson, Somerford, Sound & District, Spurstow, Stapeley & District,

Stoke & Hurleston, Sutton, Swettenham, Tabley, Tatton, Twemlow, Wardie,
Warmingham, Weston & Basford, Willaston, Wilmslow, Wistaston,
Worleston & District, Wrenbury-cum-Frith, Wybunbury,Wincle.

Then why do | ask for a town council for the unparished area of Crewe well
because that is what the people want.

This has been expressed via a petition, ballot result, and debate and a
consensus amongst the local residents who do not understand why they
cannot have a town council for Crewe they have definitely rejected the notion
of multiple councils for Crewe and the argument for them has diminished.



Page 35

Many Parish Councils have warding arrangements which in effect means that
there are multiple parishes under a parent or governing body which has the
final say on how the council directs itself and allocates funds and sets a
preset, so the difference hetween the two options on the first Stage
Consultation Ballot is a fine line between them but the fundamental difference
is the numbers of electors that have asked for a whole Town Council for the
unparished areas of Crewe.

This overwhelming Majority must be the deciding factor for deliberations
whether they have a one town council for the unparished area Crewe or the
status quo still applies.

If the decision is no to a town council then the democratic disadvantage will
continue and the implications for the principal council this will bring.

This | believe will only engender mistrust and resentment towards Cheshire
East Borough Council for years to come and will disenfranchised a large area
of the Borough which in effect will not feel part of the newly fledged Council.

Throughout this consultation | can not see any other viable alternative to one
town coungcil this has been bourn out of many groups’ organisations and
individual residents who have asked for a town council, one voice to help
Crewe to regenerate and improve the Town for the good of the its people that
is what people expect to happen throughout Cheshire East Borough Council
area if they are in a parish.

So why Crewe should be treated any differently than anywhere else like the
list above? please give us a town council.

Councillor Roy Cartlidge
Crewe West Ward

Cheshire East Borough Council
8 Coppenhall Lane

Crewe

Cw28TT



Page 36 ~ Page 1 of 2

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

From: D CANNON [cannon380@btinternet.com]

Sent: 05 January 2010 15:23

To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW
Subject: CREWE COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

from Cllr David Cannon/ Crewe South Ward.
I make this submission primarily as a Charter Trustee of Crewe.

Towards the end of 2009, Cheshire East's Head of Democratic Services issued guidance notes to the
Trustees, prepared by the Department for Communities and Local Government. Included in these
notes is the passage: "the sole purpose of creating Charter Trustees is to maintain and preserve the
historic rights, privileges (including ceremonial rights and privileges) and traditions ("historic
rights™) associated with those local authority districts which were subsumed into a larger local
government area as part of local government reorganisation and where a suitable parish does not
exist to preserve those rights; ... their creation is a temporary and caretaker arrangement to preserve
historic rights locally (and not create a break in those traditions) until such time as a parish can be
created."

My impression is that most of the Members of the former Crewe & Nantwich Borough Council who
voted to establish the Trustees for Crewe (including me) did so expectating that the Trustees would
continue for only a short period. The Trustees were established to preserve the office of Mayor, an
office that began when Crewe became a Borough in 1877, and continued when it was subsumed into -
the new Borough of Crewe & Nantwich in 1974. In my view, the correct way to maintain that office
is for future mayors to be elected by members of a reconstituted Town Council, and to chair

meetings of that Council. A 'Mayor' merely chosen from the twelve people who happen to

represent Crewe watds on Cheshire East Council is a travesty - preservation of the trappings of

office with none of the substance.

Re-establishment of Crewe Town Council does of course depend on the consent of the electors in the
unparished areas of the town. Cheshire East Council deserves credit for organising a ballot during
the public consultation in the first stage of the Governance Review. With hindsight, it was a mistake
to make that a double ballot. The results of the two votes are contradictory: one vote apparently
against a Crewe Council, the other in favour.

A natural response to these results would be to seek clarification in the second stage consultation,
and it is regrettable that this opportunity was not taken up. It is also regrettable that the result of the
votes has been presented in a misleading way during this second consultation.

The result of the first ballot question is presented as: 3655 electors wanting a parish council and
4059 electors wanting no parish council. This ignores the 321 electors who didn't vote on this
question at all, but who by voting on the second question clearly indicated support for a council.
Thus less than a hundred votes separates the totals for and against a "parish" council, a term that
undoubtedly confused some of the electors. Yet this result has been allowed to override the vote
5617 in favour, 1475 against a "town" council, the term that was used in the original petition.

The belief seems widespread amongst the membership of Cheshire East Council, that a Crewe Town
Council will be established eventually. However it is not clear in what circumstances a second
Governance Review would take place, or what object is gained in delaying establishment of a
Council beyond 2011. Many people within the town and beyond it assumed that the original petition
signed by more than 10% of eligible electors was sufficient in itself to secure a Town Council. Itis

08/01/2010



page 37 Page 2 of 2

perverse not to take this step in the establishment of a uniform pattern of local government in east

Cheshire, when just 4059 voters - loss than 12% of the electorate - have expressed opposition to it.

David Cahnon

08/01/2010



Page 38

CREWE COMMUNITY
GOVERNANCE REVIEW

RESPONSES TO STAGE 2
CONSULTATION

REPRESENTATIONS FROM
INDIVIDUALS AGAINST THE
COUNCIL’S DRAFT
RECOMMENDATION



Page 39

Cotind T oy ad So b

>

f:a(;}; Rocwiu) ol

S LREwE

C RE-CAEWE Clllelin T =12 moa S Cw2 78R .

o — VL — OY

IVA e

S _Q LR iV Lain, C’/ﬁ&//la,;% g}_:%/{“ “C. @f&wu;é‘_}

B \/ZWIW? STV it L;)f;gt/@yf L C waﬁ%w\ (ﬂfﬂ et . \-I/ 49‘& “é’;() A&W
W”NL)‘?/J&QM /MW/V 7 C g ZZ&/{ (5»{44[' l}? PENCETEE AN vl s
e _mméam% Ao lealors SW&J /% lubt (,,.q J;/Wf(

Fpuie Lieos M,wu?&f NES wee ND,

o Kﬂ&@wma,,, Ator elpedimn o>
VMWM\ nﬂf{ Avr W Jj/’ﬁ@; A@wif ﬁmg) _}Mw) WL@F"’
éJ Hep lo//M J@w) »‘M/?@ﬂ:( dk.v\‘c’g CMJM‘L [ cuaant ng»IJZLMfA Mbr,

o C oo T B> /g/glmw A2 MA%
- ,x//’ ) /‘“wg@é\/;_févt-ml Cer (){2. (/“7{,0}3//@1% @ﬁ—“yi wam,( :

26



Page 40

P.OLLERHEAD. MA.

320, BROAD STREET,
CREWE,
CWl1 4JH

Telephone 01270 585622
email: p.ollerhead(@tiscali.co.uk

Dealer in Second-Hand Books

, 19" December 2009
Dear SHf, MQCLC\W\

Following attendance at a public meeting in Crewe to discuss the draft
recommendations for a town council or four parish councils for Crewe I wish to make
the following observations.

1. The draft recommendation states that the outcome of the Council’s review is:

“To accept the vote from the people of Crewe and to reject the notion of a town
council for Crewe.”
I desire to register a strong denial that the flawed vote based upon two questions, one

of which was ambiguous in the extreme expresses the will of the people of Crewe. I
am reasonably intelligent yet I apparently voted for no change in the status quo,
which means that I voted to reject a town council. Anyone who lives in the town (not
Cheshire east councillors who do not live here) knows that the overwhelming desire
is for a town council.

I am fully aware that this consultation is but window dressing and that the desires of

Cheshire East Council to deny Crewe a council will be voted through. It will however
be a bad day for democracy.

2. If as seems likely parish councils will be installed into Crewe I wish to say that
Crewe is one entity. Unlike Wistaston or Willaston, which always had separate
identities even, when part of the old Crewe and Nantwich Borough, Crewe however
has no recognised parishes. Do not let anyone on Cheshire East say that it has. As a
student of Crewe’s history (three books in print and two at the publishers) I can state
categorically that the town is an entity NOT an amalgam of parishes. To foist parish
councils onto Crewe will be ridiculous. We want a council for the whole of the
unparished area of the town.

Yours faithfully,

g@ L(/Q/\ b\ 4N 1 | ﬁ%ﬁéﬁﬁg}ﬁg FAGT]

. OLERHEAD




Page 41

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW RN i

v |
From: ‘ info@cheshireeast.gov.}uk } |
Sent: 23 November 2009 07:55 |
To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW, ARGENT, Katherine ‘;
Subject: crewe_community_governance_r‘evigv&_2009 - form submission i

|
Lo |
Email Result For Form : ‘ | Pl L ‘
vour Feedback : I totally disagree that the péo?l of Crewe voted down the proposal
for a town council. The form supplied to recordi a vote was dmbiguous and difficult to
understand. I am a retired teacher and an ex-engineering drahgtsman but could not
understand the first section of the form. I wish now to state complain about the first
stage even though it has been accepted by the council. I also wish to state that Crewe
NEEDS a town council not four parish councils: or Powever many Cheshire East intend to
foist upon us. Col
p. Ollerhead, 320, Broad Street, CREWE CW1l 4JH E \ .
.
I
|



Page 42 L ‘ | Page 1 of 2

3

"COMNUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

From:  Steve Hogben [steven.hogben@googlemail.com]

Sent: 21 December 2009 11:53

To: Parton, Lindsey; COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW
Subject: Crewe Community Governénce Review Stage 2 consultation

Dear Mrs Parton,

Recently you wrote to me in my capacity as a member of a community group in Crewe, a parish
councillor and an Honorary Alderman of the Borough, to seek my views on the draft
recommendation of Cheshire East Council “to accept the vote from the people of Crewe, and to
reject the notion of a Town Council for Crewe at this time”.

| am writing to express my emphatic rejection of the draft recommendation. In my opinion, the
Council's recommendation is wrong because it ignores many of the results of the first stage of
consultation. The purpose of Stage One consultation was to collect views from residents and
stakeholders to enable the Council to form a rational conclusion, based on evidence. There is
ample evidence to demonstrate that the people of Crewe want a town council.

The Stage One voting result came in two parts.

It is fair to say that the first question on the voting paper produced an inconclusive resulit:

In favour of a parish council 3655

No change 4059
Abstained 342
Total 8056

| attended the first public consultation meeting held at 2.30 p.m. on 18t September 2009. | know
(because he said as much) that Honorary Alderman Ray Stafford attended specifically to ask
whether respondents had to complete both parts of the voting paper, or was it possible to fill in just
one part. This question is included in the record of that public meeting. The response to his
question is recorded as being “as this was not a ballot, respondents’ views would not be
invalidated if both parts were not completed, but it would reduce the amount of evidence
upon which a reasoned conclusion could be drawn”.

So plainly there were people who did not wish to complete part one of the ballot paper but who did
wish to express a preference for a town council. In fact, Ray Stafford stated that many residents
had contacted him simply because they did not fully understand the voting paper, but did want to
back a town council for Crewe. Mr Stafford said this in the abovementioned public meeting that was
chaired by Councillor Kolker, and his comments were clearly heard by all present, including the
press. Others in attendance, including me, had been asked similar questions by local residents
and supported his contention.

In view of this, it seems to me that the result of the vote on the first question must be augmented by
responses to question two. According to the Council’s own figures, of the 342 people who
abstained from answering the first question, 301 supported one town council for Crewe, 10 favoured
four parish councils for Crewe and 31 responses were rejected by the Council, presumably because
they were invalid in some way. So in effect 88% of the “plumpers”, who only answered question
two, wanted a town council for Crewe.

This suggests strongly that the result of the vote on question one should be interpreted as being at
least 3966 in favour of parish council arrangements for Crewe, and 4059 against parish council
arrangements for Crewe, with 31 rejected voting papers. In any rational statistical analysis, this
has to be seen as too close to be decisive, and easily within the range of statistical (and other)
error.

11/01/2010



Page 43 Page 2 of 2

1

The response to the second , less ambiguous question on the voting paper by contrast was very
decisively in favour of a town council for Crewe. Almost 70% of all those who voted preferred a
single town council for Crewe to any other outcome.

5617 in favour of a single town council for the unparished area of Crewe

1475 in favour of four parish councils for the unparished area of Crewe

111 who favoured a parish council did not express a preference between the two options
822 who wanted no change did not express a preference between the two options

31 voting papers were rejected

8056 in total

| now turn to the corporate category, if it can be so described. Of the 41 representations received
from stakeholders, 28 preferred a single town council to any other of the many options available.
This is a clear two-thirds majority.  And it should be noted that these responses did not include
replies from significant stakeholders in the town, such as the Crewe Chronicle, MMU Cheshire and
Crewe Alexandra FC, all of whom had publicly supported a town council for Crewe beforehand, but
none of whom were consulted at Stage One by Cheshire East Council.

Two other very clear pieces of evidence of popular support for the creation of a town council for
Crewe also appear to have been overlooked by Cheshire East Council in producing its draft
recommendation. These are the petition signed by 3,672 registered electors in the unparished
area of Crewe, and the results of a telephone poll by Telsolutions, a reputable independent polling
company, whose results can be supplied on request.

In conclusion, the bulk of the evidence points to a wish by the people of Crewe for a town council.

Quite apart from all the above, if Cheshire East is to operate most effectively as the strategic
authority intended by government when it created the new unitary council, it is expected by
government to devolve powers and budgets to the lowest level, in other words to local councils.
This was a basic assumption in the 2007 Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act,
and was sometimes referred to as “double devolution”. It is the case that there needs to be a
network of local councils within the area of a new unitary council capable of delivering front-line
local services: this is another compelling reason for Cheshire East to take the opportunity now to
introduce local councils in all those areas that are currently unparished, including Crewe,
Macclesfield, Wilmslow and Handforth. Since community governance reviews are about to
commence for Macclesfield, Wilmslow and Handforth, which must be concluded by the autumn of
2010, the principle authority has a golden opportunity now to ensure a consistent outcome,
whereby local councils cover the whole of its administrative area.

Even if some elected members have doubts about the strength of local support for a Crewe town
council, they have a real opportunity to show true community leadership and make the decision now
to introduce local council arrangements for the town from May 2011. | urge all elected members to
seize that opportunity.

Yours sincerely,

Steven Hogben

11/01/2010



} : {‘ l l ' i !
Page;"44 | Page 1 of 1 \
Co |
R | | e |
] - COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW T | ' 2
| | T |
§: From: Malcolm Scane [malcscane@i024.net]_ o 1\ ‘
Sent: 12 December 2009 18:44 BRI |
To:  COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVEW ' | K
. Subject: Crewe Town Council ' | l\
' \ 1
i . ' Lo | |
' The Elections and Registration Team Manager, b \ ;
| Cheshire East Council, ~ ‘l | §
| Westfields, A e
Sandbach, : S A o
Cheshire, BT o ;
| ' } o i
1 b %
: Dear Lindsey L w‘
‘ ;] ‘
B : [ “
j Would you please register my support for the proposed T?wn %ouncil for Qrewe |
‘» : vl 1
| Malcolm Scane g \ . |
| 43 Catherine Street o
. CREWE SRR .
| CW26HD o | |
| ' } e | i
\ . R |
T I use BullGuard Spamfilter to keep my inbox clean. | |
It is completely free: www.bullguard.com/freespamfilter |
| N
i ] |
! o !
1 o o
RN o
1 R ]
i |
;; i i \ | . l‘
| |
; ‘] i | |
o |
" Pl i 1 1
i | P |
i '1
; |
| |
;} Loy y
| . 5
Ao
N x
T | |
I |
! |
i I |
N | |
e
i \ ‘
A ~
; | o
21/12/2009 P




Page 45 \ Page 1 of 1

|
i |

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

| @
|

From: PatParry [piat.m.parry@btopenwor|d.com]
" Sent: 23 October 2009 12:36. | .

To: COMMUNlTY GOVERNANCE REVIEW | |

Subject: Crewe town council ballot | '

o
o
H ; ‘\ ‘ ' , : :
| was not at all happy w‘jth the format of the ballot baper.‘ | did ‘ot‘understand‘ the first set of choices. Why
would anyone opt to stay as we are when at the moment we lare in a state of limbo, yet to have gone for the
other option would not have indicated my wishes either. ; ‘“I'o?pdt a question mark on the ballot paper would
have invalidated it so | simply opted not to vote on the first question. My wish was for a Crewe Town Council
and | assumed that by voting for that in the second part of the ballot would have made my wishes clear. |
now read that by-not vo:ting in the first element Cheshire East has chosen fto ignore voters whishes as
indicated in the second question. | asked numerous friends gng colleagues, including former C & N borough
councilors but none of them was able to explain to. me what rlhe first choice really meant.
i : |
}c%l council or not then that is what the ballot
| ‘

i
If the first choice was between Crewe having some férm*;qﬁf 1
i |
L

paper should have stated. |
P |

' .

| am really angry that Cheshire East seems to be ignoring the results of the second question, which, if what |

have read in the press is correct, indicated that the majority of people who voted wanted a Town Council as

opposed to four separate parish councils. If residents did not W?nt one or the other of those they would not

‘have voted at all. !

; P
pat.m.parry@btinternet.com o I ; | |
‘ L [ o ;
I \ |

Crewe

-
ol
i

\
, r% “’ . !
21/12/2009 | | KRN R




1
1

Page 46

i
H
|

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW ]
From: | info@cheshireeast.gov:uk o ‘
Sent: ‘ 23 November 2009 19:40 o i l
To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW; ARGENT, Katherine }
Subject: crewe_community__governance;revi}e\A)i_ZOOQ - form submission ‘
P |
S \
Email Result For Form : ‘ %

Your Feedback : I thought I voted to have-a téwﬁ council fof Crewe, but now I'm not
gure. The ballot paper was confusing to say the least. Crewe is the largest town in
South Cheshire and needs a voice of it's own. There is a very real danger that others,

in Cheshire East, will geek to marginalise Crewe in order to pursue their own

agenda (s. This must not happen, one town, oneivoige.
S
o \
5 \ |
| ‘
§
|
i
b
i
|
[
o
oo ‘
o !
. ‘
Coo |
i
1
-
i
1
;
1
I ‘

B
[ i
L |
. \
| i
|
1
|
i
|
P
-
1
t
b \
‘\‘ i
%}Y ,



Page 4E7 ' | Page 1 of 1

"~ COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

Sent: 25 November 2009 13:19 I
To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW Co
‘ Subject: Crewe town council governance review *

From: stephen pennell [smpennell@hotmail.com] ‘ T \ !

As a person who signed the petition I feel the process was hijack‘ed by Cheshire East Council
looking for political gain, And to influence the result with a loaded ballot paper the petition
asked people to sign up in support of a Crewe town council. the question on the ballet

paper should have been a simple yes or no an‘swei;.l y fiddling the ballet péper they achieved a
different result this makes a mockery of the petition and ignores:local feeling regards this issue.
The ballot should be rerun with a simple yes no ansWelj. As regards the 4 parish council option
as anyone seen a petition or mandate for its inclusion on the ballet paper, no will be the answer
as there was none, ‘ : ‘

Mr S M Pennell

1 Castlemere Drive
Crewe I‘
Cheshire S
CW1 4SP ‘ ' |

g

! |

1 ]

IR
|

Have more than one Hotmail account? Link them toqether to easily access both.

! i
|

21/12/2009



Page 48 Page 1 of 1

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW
—

From: ROBERT ICKE [r.icke@btinternet.com] " | ‘
Sent: 26 November 2009 19:32 - |
_To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW Lo

i I

Question 1 |
1.1 want a parish council for my area } \
2_ | want no change to the current arrangemehfs (no parish-council)
Question 2: You can still vote for your preférehqe even if ybu have voted
above for no change | N
A. A single Town Council for the whole of the unparished area of Crewe
“B. Four parish councils for the unparished area of Crewe

| | . |
1 must say the questionaire was very very confusing - I w inted a Town Council but because of how
poorly the questionaire was written my vote would have been registered as a NO Town Council -
which is wrong and probably like others falsely accounte for. i

1

|
I

‘ Lo ‘ B ~
I did not want a Parish Council - But I wanted a TOWN COUNCIL so I indicated NO to a Parish

Council. |
|

ONLY in Question 2 do you talk about a TOWN COUNCIL in which I voted A for a single town

Council. |

i |
1 am not sure whether this was a deliberate misleand )]op' thf: Leading Co‘nscrvati{]e Party as they were
anti - towm council. However I do believe it was VERY \(ERY misleading and in all due respect a

Unfair ams one sided result. ‘ %

|
|
|
I

Quetion one should have Read Do you want a TOWN COUNCIL Yes or NO
Question two shoould have read IF there is to be a TOWN COUNCIL would you like 1 TOWN
COUNCIL or Crewe divided into 4 PARISH COUN’CILS.

i )‘ ‘ .
I hope this infomation will be passed onto the Qbusi;rg}arﬁ‘ so they can see how poorly thr questioning
was and why the results shold be null and void. | o - ‘

Yours | |
Robert Icke o
A COUNCIL TAX PAYER SRR |

O !

‘ ! : ‘ ' !
i L, , ‘

Please can I have reponse to my email | T

|
[
ol
21/12/2009 . 2\ |
R



Page fr9 | Page 1 of 1

o ;
L

P |

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW I

From: D WILLIAMS [d.williams24@btinternet.com]
Sent: 27 November 2009 08:55

To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW
Subject: Crewe Town Council

|

O ‘
i i
! {

i

|
| ‘ |
The form for the Stage 1 consultation was very, Cijsting for most people.

The people of Crewe need ONE TOWN COUNCIL, other areas are represented by
Town/Parish Councils' so why should Crewe be different.

The people in the unparished parts of Crewe are not being listened to. Why do you not get

out into the communities and speak to the electbr?té; and listen to their views

|
|
P |
I )
b !

21/12/2009 | A




Page 50

'COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

From: info@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Sent: 05 December 2009 22:25

To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW: ARGENT, Katherine
Subject: crewe_community_governance_review_2009 - form submission

Email Result For Form
Name : john rhodes

address : 22 Brooklyn street Crewe cw273f

Your Feedback : Who ever came up with the wording for the ballot paper gsuccessfully
confused the good people of Crewe. Was that the intention?

Crewe badly needs a town council to co-ordinate activities it cannot be left to
cheshire east council alone, it failed us miserably over the christmas arrangements in
the town centre.

A town council should be a democratically elected body comprised of people who live in
Crewe and have its best interest at heart.Not a political football.



! Pag'e;51 . l Page 1 of 1
S ‘ o

|
!
o
i 1

* COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE"REVIE’\N

: ‘ o ‘
From: janncncab@googlemail.com on behalf of Julie ann Ankers [iuliearlm@cecab.org.uk]
Sent: 09 December 2009 11:59 1 ‘

l
. | ‘ |
To:  COMMUNITY GOVERNANGE REVIEW | } | ‘
‘ | ‘

Subject: Town Council | ‘

‘1
To Elections & Registration team Manager, ol

‘ ‘ \ % |
1 consider myself fairly well educated and able to under’ist!lnd forms, but the voting paper you sent
out regarding the Town Council was totally misleadin.\ :

‘ , o !
T answered no to question one but now find that I Vd‘éed\\N to a town council? This is notthe case, I
wanted to have a town council but the way it was worded \ as very confusing.

Also to question two I voted No to a split in to four piarkﬂcs.
. ‘ Lo |

1 feel that Crewe & Nantwich should have a local co{md\il,k as it is one of the largest populated area's

in Cheshire East. b

Was this a ploy by Cheshire East to confuse peaple, hnd what agenda have they got for
i VT . ; .
refusing Crewe & Nantwich A Local Voice? T | ‘

In terms of the new consultation it is very unfair that it ha‘$ ONLY been advertised (in a hard to find

spot I might add) in the Crewe Chronicle. Not all res‘idgn‘ﬁs but this papet. It should be a whole
consultation process not just a small article in a local paper!

iy
] i

We went to the Municpal Buildings as advertised and even the staff there did not know what we
were talking about. The lady had to telephone-‘SanQBac or the details and was told it was only a
sentence anyway? This is not very good especially in cont unication to us of Crewe.

This is c-amiled on behalf of Thelma Grace but please ﬁesbond to this e-amil address.

|

|
1

I will pass on the response to Thelma Grace. .

|
Many thnaks o "
o |

|

21/12/2009



‘Page 52 | | Page 1 of 1

CONMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

. From: PAM MINSHALL [pam.minshall@btinternet.com] |
~ Sent: 10 December 2009 14:56 ‘ | i
~ To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW |

Subject: Consultation o | |
B S

CREWE COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE F VIEW - STAGE 2 CONSULTATION

i i t

The wording of the draft recommendation seems part_icula&ly disingenuous. The people of Crewe did
not reject the notion of a Crewe Town Council - in fact by, far the largest number voted for one town
council, and that the figures can be so manipulated is due to the faufty ballot paper that was sent out

in the first stage of the consultation. i ? , |

‘ ‘ l | | '
I believe that a single town council for Crewe shoultl% be“ e}tablishednow. It is certain that there will
be one in the future, and one would have thought that in fact, Cheshire East Council would welcome

such a body as a significant part of the wish to devolve fsofne matters to a more local level.

‘ ‘ P ) .
Crewe, like other towns within the authority, has its own ﬁartlcular history and culture and a town
council will help preserve this as well as promoting community cohesion and giving residents a very
local focus and a say in purely Crewe matters and concérjs. ,
r

. | '
East Council, and request the immediate
eq& areas of Crewe.

I therefore reject the draft recommendation from Chesh
establishment of a single Town Council for the unparis

. ! |
(Mrs) P M Minshall , - 1
145 Gainsborough Road ; %
Crewe | ‘ b
CW2 7PL ‘

21/12/2009 ‘ o o




Page 53

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

From: Trevor Clowes [handt136@talktalk.net]
Sent: 12 December 2009 12:36

To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW
Subject: Crewe Town Council

Were it not for the incredibly devious wording which this corrosive East Cheshire
Council chose to utilise in the ballot paper in order to frustrate the due election
process, it is generally believed that there would have been a clear majority in
favour of the appointment of a town council.

East Cheshire Council have rapidly squandered any credibility which they might have
once carried into their recent establishment.

Trevor Clowes

Crewe.



Page 54

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

From: info@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Sent: 21 December 2009 10:40

To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW; ARGENT, Katherine
Subject: crewe__community_governance_review__2009 - form submission

Email Result For Form
Name : denvir champion

Address : 7 Masefield Drive,crewe CW1l 5JU WALDREN WARD

Your Feedback : I am totally in suport of a town council for Crewe the form was very
confusing delibertly.

I am watching this conservitive run council to decide how to vote in national and
local elections and after dead christmas trees the Queens park, town center renewal,
moving the rail station out of crewe to nowere T can see nothing to recomend a vote
for Cameron or Timpson goverment.And his handling of Post office and Crewe works but
thig is in line with there plans to outlaw unions



Page 55

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

From: info@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Sent: 16 December 2009 15:10

To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW,; ARGENT, Katherine
Subject: crewe_community_governance_review_2009 - form submission

Email Result For Form
Name : R.A.Harding

Address : 7 Nigel Gresley Close, Crewe, Cheshire CW1 5GW

Your Feedback : I must first state that I was & still am in complete diagreemaent with
the splitting of the county and believe it was a very silly , politically motivated
and costly mistake. However, it has now taken place and the question is, "Should Crewe
have its own town council"? I think that to have any focussed representation under
the current county plan??, that Crewe must have its own town council. I'm sure this
will add to the cost of Government (see my dismay above), but it is the lesser of the
two evils.



COMMUNITY GOVERNANGE REVIEW R

From: info@cheshireeast.gov.uk § “ ’
b

Sent: . 27 November 2009 00:40
To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE R, %EW ARGENT, Katherine
Subject: crewe_community_governance'_f’ ;’: - 2009 - form submission

Email Result For Form : D

vour Feedback : Your decision to reject the forfmation of one council for Crewe is
wrong. The forms for stage one were misleading.

Crewe should have its own Town Council like other areas.



Page 57

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

From: info@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Sent: 23 November 2009 19:40

To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW; ARGENT, Katherine
Subject: crewe_community_governance_review_2009 - form submission

Email Result For Form

Your Feedback : I thought I voted to have a town council for Crewe, but now I'm not
sure. The ballot paper was confusing to say the least. Crewe is the largest town in
South Cheshire and needs a voice of it's own. There is a very real danger that others,
in Cheshire East, will seek to marginalise Crewe in order to pursue their own
agenda (s. This must not happen, one town, one voice.



PageiSé\ o

_COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW i B
From: info@cheshireeast.gov.uk ; 1 ;
Sent: 01 January 2010 15:40 INR ’
To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE R‘EV*EW; ARGENT, Katherine |
Subject: crewe_community_governépce_‘ﬂevie\A}_ZOOQ - form submission

IR |
a

. Email Result For Form : i
. Name : Rowena Gomersall ‘ P
Address : ‘ 1 R \

vour Feedback : Looking at the results it would|seem more people who commented on the
proposal wanted a single council for Crewe, I'f the people of Crewe need a strong
voice to be heard in the new authority. prev r|past experience shows that the wishes

that's what we got thanks to Hazel Blears. We| (a i
it

with swingeing cuts in services and jobs when|

. expensive central government con. '

e

of the people are usually ignored. Very few peopl wanted two unitary authorities but
Rt
]

\

i
|
|
|

|

CWAC) are now reaping her rewards
was obviously going to be an



Pagb 9)

. ‘ !
COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

é)

:

-from the Electoral Wards of Coppenhall, Delamere,
Valley and Waldron, and those parts of Alexandra,
“@Greén which do not already fall into an existing parish. BUT the Town Council should

From: info@cheshireeast.gov.uk. ' Y
Sent: 02 January 2010 12:10 C ; o S
To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW; ARGENT, Katherine

Email Result For Form
Name : V.G.Roberts
Address : 29 Berkeley Crescent, Wistastonq‘Crawe

| 1
1

Your Feedback : In order to provide cohesioniand

CW2 60QA

. . . . | . .
" Subject: crewe_community_governance_review_2009 - form submission
. } ; |

P

8 sense of;community for the town of

Crewe, I consider that there should be a Crewe Town Council made up of representatives

be NON - POLITICAL like present parish councils,

|

i Grosvenor,

Leighton,

Maw Green, St.Johns,
St .Barnabas and Wistaston




s Page 1 of 1

‘Colleague,

‘ ‘i"l:'hank you for the opportunity to contribute to the second %ta

.78 Ford Lane,

- COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW‘ |

" From: Mick Roberts [michaeIleslieroberts@hotmail.co.uk]
Sent: 03 January 2010 20:08 1
To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW %
1

|

Subject: Crewe Community Governance Review - Sté}
|
ge of the con§ultation on the review.

|

\
e % clonsultation ‘
|
l
|
!

As a supporter of the "A Voice for Crewe" | do not agree wlt the Council's recommendation. The success

of that petition and the manner in which those conductinglth approach to voters were Tesponded to by the
majority of Crewe people shows they wished to have their own Town Council.‘ f
The ballot produced a result but in doing so it is clear thét-a ig ificant number of peopl'e were confused by
the ballot. One cause of confusion was the introduction of an og tion for multiple parishes.

“ \
| |

Theréfore the Council should take full opportunity to use ti']e 2jse‘icond stage to conduct a telephone poll, or

- something similar, to seek to bottom out the issue of vote‘g cd.nfpsion. An unambiguous approach to voters
"would be welcome. o

! 1
Hopefully the Council, in recognising there were issues connected to the handling of the ballot and hoM voters

interpreted this, will make every attempt in the secéqd st: gelto establish what can be accepted by all as a
clear and concise outcome of local opinion on the matter of wn Council. | ' ‘ !
' L
|

Yours fraternally,
Mick‘Roberts

Crewe,

|
|
|
CWA1 3EH. M
. f‘. t1 \e
I

Have more than one Hotmail account? Link them

04/01/2010



Page 61 Page 1 of 1

[
: l
)
%

-COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

From: jonollerhead@aol.co.uk
Sent: 04 January 2010 17:48

To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW
Subject: town council

As a resident and ratepayer of Crewe | wish to object to having four parish councils in place of a town council.

The original questions were ambiguous and the statement that the residents of Crewe voted against a town
council is flawed.

My desire is for a town council and not four parish councils.

J. Ollerhead

Remer Street
Crewe

08/01/2010



Page 62

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

From: paulblurton@tiscali.co.uk

Sent: 05 January 2010 13:25

To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW
Subject: Crewe council

Dear Sir/Madam, I for one can not understand why there has been so much opposition by
certain of our East Cheshire elected representativs to a Crewe Town Council. Are these
people scared of something? There has been a referendum calling for a council. The
election rigging looks like the situation in Afganistan. Isit East CC intention that
Crewe should have no voice?

Paul Blurton 41 CWZ 7NT

2009: A year in review - http://www.tiscali.co.uk/2009



Page 63 Page 1 of 1

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

From: Steve Clapham [steve.clapham@yahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 05 January 2010 16:07

To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW
Subject: Crewe Town Council Consultation

Dear Lindsey Parton,

Thank you for the information pack containing draft recommendations from the consuitation.

At the time of the initial consultation | found the terminology in the questions confusing and misleading.

The use of the term Parish Council in Question 1 and Town Council in Question 2 was politically designed to
confuse voters and result in a split response that would muddy the water and lead to inaction.

Looking at the results you sent me | can see that that is exactly what has happened.

It is clear that a majority of those who voted were trying to express the desire for a Town Council in Crewe.
This is clear from the large majority in favour to Question 2.

Looking at the response to Question 1 in light of this, a split decision, indicates to me that people were unsure
about what a Parish Council means — and whether they would want one.

The response to the detailed questionnaires seems to mirror this interpretation.

Therefore, the Council's draft recommendation “To accept the vote from the people of Crewe and to reject the
notion of a town council for Crewe at this time.” is the wrong response and goes against the expressed desire
of the people of Crewe.

I'm not sure what can be done now — given that a flawed consultation process has led to a flawed and
confused response. ldeally the consultation should be done again with a simple question for or against a
Town Council — to which the people of Crewe would give their support judging from the response to Question
2.

hope that your team can look again at this question and take on board these comments.

Yours Sincerely,
Steve Clapham.

Revd. Steve Clapham

All Saints Vicarage, 79 Stewart Street, Crewe, Cheshire. CW2 8LX
Phone: 01270 560310

Mobile: 07891 219048

Email: steve.clapham@yahoo.co.uk

Web: www.allsaintsandstpeters.org.uk

08/01/2010



Page 64

S oy 6 Loy
LUr L& f . /@:"\’\

W llr g, _

-

Wes il £

Q/C'Ja CZ)L;NQIL

27



Page 65

34 Lea Avenue

Crewe

Cw1 6HH

Telephone; 01270-583847
8" January 2010

Dear Sir,

Re: Crewe Community Governance Review Stage 2 Consultation

| write, having served as a Borough Councillor for Crewe and Nantwich over
26 years, to say that | continue to support the view of Crewe having its own
Town Council.

Whilst | was not able to attend the before-Christmas head-to-head debate
which took place at the Beechmere Residential Building on Rolls Avenue in
Crewe, | 100% support the residents and their guests in their vote at the end
of the debate, which was 14-1 in favour of having one town council.
Furthermore | do know, generally, this had been the sort of reaction
throughout the town.

I am fully aware that Councillor Ray Westwood spoke in favour of having
several parish councils in the Crewe Town area, and that Peter Kent
presented the case for having one Crewe Town Council. | believe thatitis
true to say that Crewe people generally thought the process to be “flawed”,
with the first stage of consultation where many said they did not understand
the ballot paper.

| was a most active member of the “Voice for Crewe” campaign held late last
year, and continue to support all the various points put forward for doing so.
After all, some 3,700 signatures had been gathered from residents demanding
that Crewe had its own local authority.

My strength throughout the 26 years | was on the council was “people and
community”, and, therefore, knowing and responding to their needs (this is
what | call local accountability). | would hope that Cheshire East would now
agree to allow Crewe to have its own “Town Council” in response to the
residents of the Town.

Yours faithfully,

Ray Stafford M.B.E.

Honorary Alderman of the Borough



Page 66

CREWE COMMUNITY
GOVERNANCE REVIEW

RESPONSES TO STAGE 2
CONSULTATION

REPRESENTATIONS FROM
ORGANISATIONS AGAINST THE
COUNCIL’S DRAFT
RECOMMENDATION



&tﬂi cﬁ, i l { 2{ S =t

Mr C Chapman Mrs Pam Minshall
Borough Solicitor Chairman
Westfields Crewe Historical Society
Middlewich Road 145 Gainsborough Road
Sandbach Crewe

CW2 7pPL
28 November 2009

Dear Mr. Chapman
GOVERNANCE OF CREWE

Crewe Historical Society members have asked me to write to strongly support the establishment of a
Crewe Town Council. The view was expressed that the consultation exercise carried out via a
referendum, while it was flawed and confusing, nevertheless, along with the earlier petition, did
indicatethat there was clear support for such a council.

The Society feels that Crewe’s distinctive history and culture requires and deserves the kind of voice
and focus a Town Council would provide, helping community cohesion and local involvement of the
kind we see happening in our neighbouring towns and parishes.

| was also asked to point out that the Society did not respond to the first stage of consultation
because of the timing: we do not meet between the end of May and the end of September and so
there was no opportunity to consult with members.

Yours sincerely

P s h [
P M Minshall
Secretary

=

Nl

E= | —

[o}




Page 68

Marion Shaw

Avantage Harvest Housing
Beechmere

Rolls Avenue

Crewe CW1 3QD

Lindsey Parton

Elections & Registration Team Manager
Cheshire East Council

Westfield’s Middlewich Road

Sandbach CW11 1HZ

Date 18" of December 2009.

Re: Response to the Crewe Governance Review Second Stage
Consultation.

Dear Madam

I am writing to you to inform you of the result of a debate held at Beechmere
Retirement Village on Friday 18™ of December 2009 and confirming the
result and the comment that the residents would like one single Town Council
for the unparished area of Crewe and reject the notion that multiple Parish
Councils, this was bourn out of the 21 residents and other electors present
only one was in favour of more than one Parish Council and lived outside the
area of Crewe.

Furthermore 12 residents were in favour of a single Town Council and
expressed concern over the Ballot result of the first round of consultation and
ask for redress by using a Telephone canvass results which were made
available in the first stage consultation but were ignored.

Attached to this letter are a number of documents an invitation, two posters,
attendance list and a signed preference sheet submitted as evidence to verify
the feeling of the meeting a views expressed there.

Yours sincerely

N A e

Marion Shaw Centre Manager Beechmere

0845 618 5008

www.avantage.org.uk

Avantage (Cheshire) Limited
Registered Office: Rusint House, Harvest Crescent, Ancells Business Park, Fleet, Hampshire, GUS I 2NG

A company registered in England and Wales No: 06223740




NAME

ADDRESS

AGRINST 4

o~ Counel
SIGNATURE

T F Blcuppdserns

(N PRAUTWE OF MwLl P PALIs(
Cpupcils Foll Clase |

e d

Page 69




ADDRESS

FoR. f Tomn
COUNTI(_
SIGNATURE ,

T oy e 2 ,

2 b; C o Prapd HA R \Wblx\/

M A Lafcc CRave
| = =
M ARG ,& mwwmm”w mwmcwis . m\s@m
ML A GnsTds C «wﬂ@m fmmwi %@ PG am?
Slayaf Ew)sln 23 BeEcunzre | Ll ey
Wwow OTh~ \w\m\ nd s l - Do
Sreten Lobet . Eivz, ST §N§

\<\\\\\\&v\

| \ g 2 Tl

LRewE WARLCE R

Wt@h\r\ ﬁ/ VA —*—

~

:,luv, V), ,\.r\/VC/ﬁP\I .

7 gﬁ?ﬁ

Z 4 i/ O Vk
‘ \q@? mw\\gtm Cori A

20, SR ST

' CREWE. 4]




Page 71

9

First Name

ATTE~pancE. SUsaT-

Surname

CTC T Coumic i IERAH

m\m»m\

Email address

Contact Number

T AT Dl ~AREZL
\M\ Reu g B20 o/
MALIBRET LARGET
1Re Ve Eo U s
[vignr Jarllr
M,V\Hrmv C,\ Q h&\wx
% «LK@C&
STeven Robalis
Tung LodzATs

?_M i

[t ol

\%& 72~ L zel> - .
TED Ricxampsey,
m\ﬂN/\uN\ v W omBew
WN 9;/@\ ,

T,



Page 72

Contact Number

First Name Surname Email address
CR VW an NN
PR G - P (e
R DA TILLE w\
1 1R Clecos
I..\wa \L\\W\V\N@%f

\wx; N -l > 2 v

J I TR I w




PPPPPP

{6th December 2.30pm
Coffee and a chat in the vilage hall
2 local Gouncillors from the
Jocal area wil be here!

Look forward to seeing y
wl. &

Ce




Beechmere Building,
Rolls Avenue Crewe
On

Friday The 18" December 200
14:30 Hours

Guest Speakers include
Alderman Mr Peter Kent
and Councillor Ray Westwood

Public meeting open to all!

Do you want a Town Counci
yes or no you decide?




Page 75

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

From: Jack Wimpenny [jack.wimpenny@tiscali.co.uk]

Sent: 26 December 2009 20:38

To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

Subject: Crewe Community Governance Review - Stage 2 Consultation

Thank you for including me in this consultation process.

Your explanatory leaflet, issued with the ballot paper, only covers the basic facts relating to the
creation of a Town Council for Crewe. You have not listed those services that a Town Council
could take on as an alternative provider to the Cheshire East Council. Without this information,
voters had no means of assessing whether the proposal for a Town Council had potential benefits
for the town's residents and businesses.

What you did provide was an indication of the charges made by other Town Councils but, without
knowing the services they provide, the data is meaningless and should not have been included. |
think it served merely to put voters off the idea by indicating that it would cost more.

With regard to the results of the ballot, | feel that you unfairly clouded the issue. Question 1,1
asks whether people wanted a Parish Council for their area. This, despite the fact that local
debate and the valid petition clearly set out the nature, name and area for a Crewe Town Council.
It is not surprising that voters would reject the idea of a Parish Council since this had never been
on the agenda for discussion.

| understand that Town and Parish Councils are legally one and the same but this point might well
be lost for the voting public especially when considering the wording of Question 2. Here is the
first mention of the Town Council to which the valid petition referred, However, tagged on to this
is yet another option, for four Parish Councils. Again , this option was never on the agenda until
the ballot. It is not surprising that voters chose the Town Council option because this is what the
petition had called for.

The petition was clear in its intent and the voting paper should have reflected this. It should have
asked, simply, whether voters wanted a Town Council for the whole of the unparished area of
Crewe or not. '

On a matter of principle, | do not agree that Cheshire East Council should have introduced the
notion of a '4 Parish Council' arrangement. This should only have been offered had the proposal
for the Town Council been rejected by voters.

Yours Faithfully,

Jack Wimpenny,

Chair of Governors

St Mary's RC Primary School
Crewe.



CREWE COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW - ST

| ' Page 1 of 1

-~ COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW |

|
From: PAM MINSHALL [pam. mmshall@btmternet cém]i
Sent: 21 December 2009 15:42 | j |
To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW ‘ ‘
Cc: Peter Ollerhead

I

‘. Subject: Consultation | ‘
‘ L

5 |
At the recent meting of the Crewe and District Local'Hﬁst(
the consultation was agreed: -

21/12/2009

AGE 2 CONSULTATION

, 1
ry Association the following response to
: i ‘
We reject the Council's draft recommendation and ask that a town council for the unparished area of
Crewe is set up as soon as possible. The petition for;a tow
voted for a single town council in the clear and str aightfor
that there is considerable support for such a move. Crewe

\
make-up and needs the voice and focus such a council wil
! ' ‘ I I
t

(Mrs) Pam Minshall < .
Secretary ‘ .

/n council, and the 5617 residents who
ward part of the flawed ballot paper show
has a distinctive economic and social

| provide. |




Page 77 ' Page-lLof 1-

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

From: PAM MINSHALL [pam.minshall@btinternet.com]
Sent: 17 December 2009 16:04

To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW
Subject: Response

CREWE COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW - STAGE 2 CONSULTATION

After consultation with the governing body of Ruskin Sports College, I have been asked to respond
to the Council's draft recommendation.

We feel that in fact, a town council for Crewe should be established immediately. The town is
significantly different in its social and economic make-up from other areas in the new Cheshire East
Council, and we believe that it needs the distinctive local voice that a town council would provide.

(Mrs) P M Minshall
Chairman of Governors

21/12/2009



Page 1 of 1

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

" From: Christophér Moulton [shavington@Btinternet.coﬁ]
Sent: 04 December 2009 15:21 |
To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW i |

Subject: Crewe Community Governance Review . ‘l

|

!

i

l |

. |

\ IR
Dear Lindsey o C '\ |
Further to the documentation received by the Parish Council in respect of the Stage 2 consultation
process, my Members have asked me to write to advise Cheshire East Council that Shavington-cum-
Gresty Parish Council is in favour and supports the principle of a Town Council for Crewe.

[ . . . 1
[ would be grateful if you could report this these Vid\ﬁ‘vs to the Council when it considers the
g Lol roo ‘

responses to the consultation. | | ‘ o
Kind regards ‘ " ‘
Chris Moulton .
Clerk to the Council |
Shavington-cum-Gresty Parish Council N *
N ‘
| ‘ . " ' |
b } : ! |
o
1

| |
o ,
”g |
| |

-

N »
.

21/12/2009 * 3NN o



Page 79 ; Page 1 of 1

i

i
i
!

~COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW T

From: jill rhodes [rhodesclan2003@yahoofco,uk]
Sent: 05 December 2009 21:43 ‘ v
To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW.
Subject: Comminity Governance review o

Dear Llndsy Parton ‘
I write in response to a letter requesting my views on th‘e fecommendation not to have a Crewe Town
council. : | |

1 feel that Crewe should have a town council as does Nantw1ch Westminster Nursery is situated in a
park that was owned by the Crewe & Nantwich cous cil, This was a local councﬂ that was easy to
deal with. Dealing with a larger body makes things more difficult. - [

When I read the possibiliites it seems to me that theumt;al question was mlsleadlng People in Crewe
want a town Council, not a parish council. B
The state of Crewe town centre this Christmas has prompted me to reply. A dead Christmas tree and
one string of lights. Crewe has never been renowned for its Christmas lights but in previous years
there has at least been a switch on and a recogmtlon pf theI season. This year there has been nothing
and this is because there is no local body to organise the celebrations. The lights in Nantwich with its
local governance are far better because there are local people to organise them.

I and many others I have spoken to, strongly d1sagre ‘with the suggested reconﬁnendatlon Crewe
needs a Town Council and the sooner we have one the petter. |

Yours Sincerely | ‘

J ill Rhodes | | o
Chairman of westminster Nursery ‘ |

21/12/2009




f ‘i ‘
Page Bd

| 'COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

PEBBLE BROOK HEAD

"Donna Reed

From: i

Sent: 09 December 2009 14:46 ‘

To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REV*E\N

Subject: Town Council L o |
l

Dear Gaynor
| am a head teacher at Pebble Brook Primary SChool C
[ am ertlng to state that | wholeheartedly support the v

Council | o

g
\
|
! “«‘

rewe |

view that Crewe should have its own Town
‘ | ‘

Having its own Town Council glves Crewe at Ieast $o#ne ownershlp in deC|S|on maklng within its

community
1

| Commumty cohesion plays a large part in the School S If Evaluation Report that all schools have

to complete for OFSTED and | would state that in gw:pg Crewe its own Town Council, that this
would be developing that community cohesion - somqthmg that the 'Cheshire East spht has not

done.
Thank you

Head teacher

|
1

i




|
N | 112 114 Frank Webb Ave
rL} | . Webby's
i : " Frank Webb Ave
‘ Crewe
Cheshire CW1 3NE

QeneWestCommuryGowp, .

\
’ December 21, 2009

Dear Sir or Madam:

When we responded to the first stage consultation, we asked for a Town
Council we except the results of the vote but were disappointed

With how the ballot sheets were prpsented we believe that ;t should have
just been a simple vote: S L

‘Do you want a Town Council’ Yes orlN
need a town council.

We deplore the draft recommendatlon To Accept the vote from the people of
Crewe and to reject the notion of a town council for Crewe at this time and
ask for the decision that we do not/need a town council, and revisit the
telephone poll and how the ballot was carried out.

And please give us a Town CouncllI !

And we agaln relterate that we

|

An example of the beneflt of town ]comens was higﬁlighted recently when
the Christmas Lights switch on, busmess stayed open late due to the
expected influx of people, because this did not happen which had derogatory :
effect on business this would have not been the case if we had a Town i
Council like other Cheshire East aneas.g \

help Crewe to weather the economic storm better, also funds would help

And we believe the formation of a' Tow}CouncnI can help regeneration and
small groups like ourselves commg fro } residents Iocally for extra money to
\

be spent in the area of most need
So once again we request a town Councnl for the unparished area of Crewe.

Sincerely, | o
Lynne Tilley

|
o
Secretary : o w 1 ;
‘ |

[Click here and type slogan] o L |




'  COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

‘Sent: 26 November 2009 15:53 | . 1
To: peterakent@tiscali.co.uk |

i

‘Crewe Community Governance Review - SB@Q@ ltition | | ‘ Page 1 of 2

:

From: peter kent [peterakent@tiscali.co.uk] 1 | |

Sent: 03 January 2010 23:21 ‘ | |

To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW o |
Subject: FW: Crewe Community Governance Rg‘e view - Stage 2 conslUItafion |

Attachments: Publication of draft Recommendations.doc

" Thank you for the opportunity to contribute to the second stage of the consultation on the review.

i

"t will be no surprise that the campaign for "A Voice for Crew‘g " does not agree with the Council's

recommendation. The success of our petition, and the manner jn which we have been received by the
overwhelming majority of Crewe people, means that we continue to believe that they wish to have their.own
Town Council. ' AR | | : ‘ ‘

. ) i i !
Of course, it will be claimed that the ballot produced a resulit wk ich could be interpreted as contradictory to
this view. However, it is clear that a significant number of people were confused by the ballot. Although we
believe that this confusion was sufficient to substantially change the result of the vote, no-one can be sure.

“For that reason, we believe that the councit should have tfakq‘n Fhe opportunity to use this second stage to
“conduct a telephone poll, as | outlined when addressing the po‘uncil at its full meeting in Nantwich. This could

have been done at a cost which would be negligible to your council and would have helped to produce a
conclusion which could have been accepted by all sides. | . |

‘ | Iy e ‘
One of the causes of the confusion was the introduction of an aption for multiple parishes. Despite frequent
requests for information, it is still not clear why this option was introduced, except for the view of one
councillor who does not represent Crewe. Our conclusioniis thét the opportunity to create confusion was one
that was eagerly grasped by those of your members who opposed a Town Council for reasons of political
advantage. Our campaign has been essentially ‘cross-parlty and we have supporters from all mainstream
political parties, and many with no allegiance at all, so we!find i disappointing that a vision for Crewe is being
degraded. ‘ ‘ '
Finally, we question the sincerity of the Council in handling this|second stage, The Iegiélation compels you to
conduct a further stage and your officers are clearly doing their|best to conduct it properly. However,
a majority of your members have declared themselves ag?inst the idea of a Town Council for Crewe (though
apparently not for other parts of Cheshire East). Consultees may therefore ask themselves what is the point of
responding ? When | addressed your Council | invited members to say what sort of response would persuade

‘ them to change their minds. There was no attempt to offef an dnswer to this.

D] |

';Your council has promised to listen to the people of Crewe (and many in surrounding areas who look to the

town to provide leadership). Although we genuinely believe that you will disprove our fears, all the evidence
so far forces us to the conclusion that this exercise is a mear ingless sham. 4 ' ;

! | | ' j
|

Peter Kent

From: HAWTHORNTHWAITE, Gaynor [mailto:Gaynor.Ha&vthor;thwaite@cheshireeast.gov.uk]

Subject: Crewe Community Governance Review - Stage 2 consultation .
Dear Mr Kent ‘ o S
Following receipt of a petition from local residents recommen din‘gg that a single town council is created in
Crewe, Cheshire East Council has been conducting a Community Governance Review.

“Public consultation took place between 1st and 30th Sept(*em‘ber, when views were sought on future
“community governance arrangements, including whether a t?wn council should be created in the unparished

parts of Crewe. :

04/01/2010




Page 83 Page 1 of 2

'COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

From: J Welch [welch-j@sky.com]

Sent: 06 January 2010 20:33

To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

Subject: Community Goverance Review Stage 2- Crewe Town Council.
Lindsey Parton,
Elections and Registration Team Manager,
Democratic Services,
Westfield House,
Middlewich Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire,
CW11 1HZ.

Ref: Crewe Community Governance Stage 2 consultation
Dear Linsey,

[ write, as Chair to the Governors of Adelaide Special School, Adelaide Street, Crewe, regarding
your request for school views relating to the possible formation of a Crewe Town Council. This
response is in respect of the Second Stage (2) consultation process.

There are potentially benefits for this, and other schools, which might emerge if a Town Council was
established. Adelaide School is actively seeking to involve our children in community activities. We
are member of the ‘Excellence in Crewe’ (EIC) consortium and several other local groups. A Town
Council, for Crewe, might further facilitate our local involvement and offer a further focus for our
activities.

In terms of curriculum development we see benefits in the potential to introduce the application of
local government and political debate into our citizenship studies. A local presence, such as a Town
Council, might generate, and stimulate an interest in civic affairs in our children which may yield
longer term benefits.

From the tenure of the above comments you will be aware that we are in favour of the establishment
of a Crewe Town Council. Such an innovation might yield both benefits to the school and the
community.

I am willing to be contacted if you require further elaboration of our views and can be contacted at
home on 01270 583002 or at the school, via the Head Teacher, Mr Lloyd Willday on 01270 685151.

Yours Sincerely,
Jeffrey Welch M.A., B.A., A Dip Ed., Cert Ed.
Chair of Governors,

Adelaide School.

08/01/2010



Page 84 Page 1 of 1

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

From: Andrew Taylor [andrewn.taylor@btinternet.com]

Sent: 08 January 2010 10:40

To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

Cc: Helen Birtles; Malcolm and Sandra Riley; Paul Boskett
Subject: Crewe Community Governance Review

Dear Sir/Madam,

| write on behalf of Union Street Baptist Church, whose leaders have again considered the proposals in
respect of the community governance review.

We remain firmly of the view that there would be considerable value in a single town council being established
for Crewe, with the standing of the equivalent councils that now exist for Nantwich and other local towns. Both
the unique history and heritage of Crewe, and its continued development requires a forum in which town
matters can be discussed and from which a consequent town view can be expressed.

Our thoughts in this matter are, in part, influenced by the resurgence in recent years of Churches Together in
Crewe, which has indicated that, not withstanding denominational and theological differences, there are town-
wide enterprises and activities which can draw town-wide responses and co-operations. People wish to be
part of an identified town community, and a town council would give appropriate expression to this.

We look forward to learning the Council's decision in due course.
Your faithfully,

Andrew Taylor
Minister

08/01/2010



Page 8 i . Pagelofl

B oy | |
| ‘ ‘ o |
|

- COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

From: Malcolm Riley [msriley@btinternet.com] |
Sent: 08 January 2010 16:54 3

To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

Cc: Andrew Taylor; Helen Birtles v :
Subject: Re: Crewe Community Governance Revrew |

‘.Dear Sir/Madam ‘ ‘

| have received copy of an email sent to you by our Church Mirtister Rev. }S\ndrew Taylor on 8/01/10,
supporting the establishment of a Town Council for Crewe. | fully endorse everything Andrew has said, and
would therefore add my support for this proposal. RN l ‘ § o o
NI o o i
We have recently acquired (through the good of'flces of CIIr Flqude) copies o{‘ the original architect's plans for
this church, when none were thought to exist. These were in the Cheshire CC's Archives, and were in the
original brown filing envelope held by, and determined by Clewe Borough Council in 1882. The Church
‘ Sunday School and Chapel were then built at speed and éompleted ready for use by September 1884.

‘,The leader of the group who pursued the erection of the ohu cH premlses was Mr Richard Pedley J.P. who
was prominently associated with the public life of Crewe, begoming an Alderman and Mayor of the Borough
Our earliest church meeting minutes record the followmg T

dl

"He [Mr Pedley] responded to the appeal wholehe rt and placing h/mself at4 the head of the‘
movement used his influence and means to bring about fts f Emp//shment | ' Without his help itis
probable that the prOJect would have languished, and m/g{n‘ Ily have ceaséd H/s memory should be
perpetuated and held in the highest esteem so (ong as the Church exists."
,The ‘Church does mdeed exist today - and has served the co‘mmunrty of this town well for over 125 years
since Crewe Borough Council's decision to approve its oo‘nstruotron We have done our best to perpetuate
“the founder's memory, not least by malntamrng a strong civi link with the Borough Council by inviting the
Mayor's presence and participation in many special everits and services over/the years.
! : :
It would be a sad day if the significance of Crewe quou VL Council -and its CI\/IC leaders - became lost in trme
due to this latest local government re-organisation. Our &hurch is now perpetuated in the history of this
relatively young town as a Grade 2 Listed Building and an active centre for worship and commmunity
activities, having been constructed at a time of intense mdustrral progress through the Railway Industry. As
Andrew Taylor has lmphed this people s building' is "...p rt of an identified town community, and a town
“‘council would give appropriate expression to this". t ; |

i !

.Please give your utmost support to this plea.

Yours faithfully C l"” \ R R o
‘; i ' | : . i

Malcolm Riley - Church deacon and Property steward, Union Street Baptist Church, Crewe

11/01/2010 ‘ *




Page

8¢

JJ

Page 1 of 1

~  COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

From: Malcolm Riley [msriley@btinternet.com]
Sent: 10 January 2010 19:41 ‘
To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW |
Cc: Andrew Taylor e }
Subject: Crewe Town Council

Dear SirMadam

We refer to our representations emailed to you on 8/01/1(
Council, which we trust will be considered before the final
made in the representations remain pertinent in. respect 0
Crewe i ! 1

We have also had another look at the 'Publication of Drafﬁ R
Consultation’, via your website, and wish to make the followir
~ being followed. |

"‘The Draft Recommendation appears to be in error for the

The questions as put were not partlcularly informative! Fi
"| want a parish council for my area". To accord: with the
under the heading 'The Review' (0n page 1), the question
area, to be known as Crewe Town Council".

“The question as put does not accord with the Review Rec
a'new parish' in Recommendation 1 is that specified in R
-have a Council to be known as Crewe Town Council”.

{

1

inisypport of the formation of a Crewe Town,
decision is made. We belleve our observations
f the Ley principle oﬁ establrshmg a Town Couhcul for

commendations Arising From The First Phase of
g approach in respect of the process that is

f

following reasons '~‘ ;
rstlva |

recommendations qt the begmnmg of the repOrt
shou‘ld have been ..

n page 3, Question 1 and subsectlon 1 reads

"l want a new parish for my

om mendations, because the only possible name for
ecommendation 2 i.e. ...

"That the new parish should

1 s’

The corollary to this dilemma is that the two sub- question% in Questlon 1 are irrelevant, because (by reason of

the wording of the Review Recommendations) a pansh ¢
...'Council to be known as Crewe Town C0unc1I' Was |
\

In respect to Question 2. Preference A received an overt

olUly crl

town council for the whole of the unpanshed area of Crew

was not an optron but»a new parish’ hévmg

] .

heglm‘ing majority expressing a view for a sing‘le
e. [In;addition, the majonty of views expressed in

‘the representations on pages 3 & 4 are in favour of a smdle own council. Since 'a single town council' was

" . the only option for a parish to be constituted out of the three recommendations of The Review, the wording of

_the draft recommendation of the Council at its meeting on| 15 October 2009 is incorrect, since the greatest

number of electors (5617) actually voted for preference Ap...

unparished area of Crewe".

We therefore ask that you annul this draft recommendatb
Council at the end of January 2010. o 1

% ours faithfully

| “Malcolm Riley - Church deacon and Property steward, Un

111/01/2010

"A single Town Council for the whole of the

‘'either ,before:“or‘ait the special meeting of the full
: r . |

ion Street Baptist Church, Crewe
“Andrew Taylor - Minister, Union Street Baptist Church, Crewe !




- Page 87

CREWE COMMUNITY
GOVERNANCE REVIEW

RESPONSES TO STAGE 2
CONSULTATION

OTHER REPRESENTATIONS



HOUSE OF COMMONS
LONDON SWI1A 0AA

Lindsey Parton

Elections & Registration Team Manager
Democratic Services

Westfields

Sandbach CW11 1HZ

25 September 2009

Dear Lindsey,
CREWE LOCAL GOVERNANCE CONSULTATION - STAGE 2

Thank you for your email of 26 November, and for asking me again to contribute to
this consultation.

As I stated in my previous submission, the way that I have approached this exercise
has been to take feedback I have received from constituents, and my observations of
the consultation process, and give you an overview of that.

This overview was published in the Council’s letter of 2 October 2009.

I simply have not taken a personal stance on this issue myself. The people of Crewe
have put their view in a vote, and it is now for the local government representatives

they elected to make a final decision.

Yours sincerely,

Edward Timpson

EDWARD TIMPSON
MEMBER OF PARLIAMENT FOR CREWE & NANTWICH
www.edwardtimpsonmp.com



Page 89

COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW

From: hugh. emerson [secretary@npa-crewe.org.uk]
Sent: 14 December 2009 20:44

To: COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW
Subject: Crewe Town Council

We feel the original consultation failed on three counts.

Firstly it was confusing in having two contradictory questions in the first part.
Secondly the petition only requested a single parish yet an option for four parishes
wag presented.

Thirdly public meetings were not adequately notified and there was no opportunity for
any public debate on the merits or otherwise of a Town Council.

There should be a further referendum with one simple guestion - Do you want a Town
Council for Crewe - yes or no?

Hugh Emerson

Secretary

Northern Pensioners Association

Crewe & District

Tel: 01270 664645

5 Ripon Drive

Crewe CW2 6SJ

www.npa-crewe.org.uk



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes of Previous meeting
	5 Responses to the Stage 2 Consultation
	Appendix


